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1.0 SCOPE OF THIS CORRIGENDUM 

1.1 This corrigendum dated 14.11.2024, is issued for, 

(a) The tender due date extension for submission of tender floated on 23.10.2024. 

(b) Clarifications to queries received against tender. 

(c) Amendment to quantity as notified in tender. 

1.2 Except for details mentioned herein, all other details contained in the tender no. 

BNPM/OTE/350/2024-25 dated 23.10.2024, shall remain applicable and unchanged. 

2.0 CLARIFICATIONS TO THE TENDER:- 

2.1 Clause no. 1.1 (a) is amended as below, 

Tender Clause May be read as 

Due date & time for bid submission: 

14.11.2024 till 11:00 hrs. 

Due date & time for bid submission: 

25.11.2024 till 11:00 hrs. 

Due date & time for bid opening: NA 
Due date & time for bid opening: 

25.11.2024 till 11:30 hrs. 

2.2 Clause no. 1.1 (b) is clarified as below, 

S No 
Tender 

Clause 
Bidders Query BNPM Remarks 

1.  

Section VII – 

Technical 

Specification 

The specified width range is 12-16 mm. 

Could you please confirm the exact 

required width? 

As per tender. 

2.  
What is the required tensile strength 

for the material? 

Strap should not break during 

tensioning up to 2000 N. 

3.  
Could you clarify the expected 

elongation specifications? 
As per tender. 

4.  Should the material be flexible or hard? As per tender.  

2.3 Clause no. 1.1 (c) is revised as below, 

S No Tender Clause Existing Provisions Amendment Incorporated 

1.  
Section I – Notice Inviting 

Tender 
Quantity {with unit} – 7,00,000 

Meters 

Quantity {with unit} – 9,00,000 

Meters 
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2.  
Section VI – List of 

Requirements 
Quantity {with unit} – 7,00,000 

Meters 

Quantity {with unit} – 9,00,000 

Meters 

3.  Section XI – Price Schedule Quantity – 7,00,000  Refer enclosed price bid 

Note: If you have already submitted the bid, then ensure that, the price bid is 

resubmitted along with signed copy of this corrigendum. In case of failure to re-

submit your bid, the same may be liable to be auto disqualified by the system and the 

service provider shall hold no responsibility for the same. In case, you are yet to 

submit the bid, then please ensure that you submit it before the tender closing time.
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(INR) (INR) (INR) (INR) (INR) (INR) (INR) (INR)

(a) (b) (c) (d)=(b)+(c) (%) (e)=(d)*(%) (f)=(d)+(e) (g) (h)=(f)-(g) (i)=(h)*(a)

1
Supply of PET Strapping 

Rolls at BNPM, Mysuru
  9,00,000 Meters 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1. Effective price will be calculated based on Total Price i.e. (Unit Price, Freight, P&F, Transit Insurance, any other charges & GST amount) less input GST amount. L-1 status shall be decided considering total effective price.

2. Bidder shall note that no extra cost will be considered over and above the price quoted in the price bid and hence bidder shall ensure that price submitted in the price bid is quoted considering complete technical specifications/requirements/scope of work as defined in the tender document.

3. Bidder shall be eligible to pass on the input credit which has been deducted from Total price to arrive at Effective price.

Note:

Note:

i) Price should be quoted exactly as per the format given above; Price bids with conditions / Counter conditions are liable for rejection.

ii) Multiple / Variable rate for single item, would lead to rejection of  offer.

Total unit price 

(Incl. of Freight, 

P&F, Transit 

Insurance, any 

other charges & 

GST) 

GST 

Amount

(INR)

0.00

Effective unit price 

(Incl. of Freight, P&F, 

Transit Insurance, 

any other charges)

(INR)

Input Tax Credit 

for HSN

(INR)

Method of Evaluation: Evaluation shall be carried out on total effective price quoted by the bidders, unless any other method of evaluation is specifically provided in the tender and contract shall be awarded to overall lowest (L-1) bidder. The 

quoted price should be inclusive of P&F, Freight, Transit Insurance and any other charges required for delivery of item to BNPM, Mysuru on F.O.R basis. SIT clause 14.0 read with clause 43.0 of GIT shall be exercised while awarding the 

contract.

Total effective price (net of input tax credit) for Supply of PET 

Strapping Rolls with freight,  P&F, Transit Insurance and any 

other charges (F.O.R – BNPM, Mysuru site) in Figures (INR)

Total effective price (net of input tax credit) for Supply of PET 

Strapping Rolls with freight, P&F, Transit Insurance and any 

other charges (F.O.R – BNPM, Mysuru site) in Words (INR)

S No

BANK NOTE PAPER MILL INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED

Schedule of Price (Financial Bid)

Name of Work: SUPPLY OF PET STRAPPING ROLLS AT BNPM PLANT, MYSURU

e-Tender No: BNPM/OTE/350/2024-25 dated 23.10.2024

Registered & Corporate office: Administrative Office Building Paper Mill Compound, Entry Gate 1, Note Mudran Nagar, Mysuru – 570003

Name of the Firm

Unit price (Incl. of 

Freight, P&F, 

Transit Insurance 

& any other 

charges) 

(INR)

HSN 

CODE

Total Effective price 

(Incl. of Freight, P&F, 

Transit Insurance, 

any other charges)

(INR)

Freight, P&F, Transit 

Insurance & any 

other charges

(INR)Material Description UOM

Basic Unit price
QTY GST (%)
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